

From: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>, Paul Blair <pblair@atr.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Form For Secretary

Date: Fri, 21 Sep 2018 19:32:17 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Leila,

Good eye! The 28th will be fine then. Thank you so much!

Kind regards,

Candice Boyer

Candice Boyer
Director of Scheduling and Outreach
Americans for Tax Reform
(202) 785-0266 (ATR Mainline)

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>

Cc: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>; Paul Blair <pblair@atr.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Form For Secretary

Hi Candice! It would be the Wednesday AFTER Thanksgiving in case that makes a difference. Congress is scheduled to be in session. But let me know if you want me to look for dates in December. I'm happy to find another date. Thanks!

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Fri, Sep 21, 2018 at 2:09 PM, Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org> wrote:

The 28th is the meeting before Thanksgiving holiday so it is usually our smallest meeting of the year. Obviously, I don't want to say no if that is the only other day you can offer, but I want this to be a productive use of the Secretary's time and picking another Wednesday would ensure that.

Kind regards,

Candice Boyer
ATR

#1363334.1

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>
Cc: SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>; Paul Blair <pblair@atr.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Form For Secretary

Sorry, that date no longer works for the Secretary. Any chance November 28th is convenient? Thanks!

Leila Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main 202 208 7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Sep 17, 2018 at 4:34 PM, Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org> wrote:

Dear Leila,

November 7th works best on our end. Please let me know what other details you may need. We understand the Secretary may not be able to stay the full hour and half. Please let me know when he can arrive and would depart. We prefer that he arrive before 11am. Thank you.

Kind regards,

Candice Boyer
Director of Scheduling and Outreach
Americans for Tax Reform

From: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Paul Blair <pblair@atr.org>; Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>
Cc: Funes, Jason <jason_funes@ios.doi.gov>; Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE: Form For Secretary

Dear Candice and Paul,

Thank you for your thoughtful invitation to Secretary Zinke. He greatly appreciates to speak at your Wednesday meeting and accepts. Is November 7th or 28th convenient date?

Thank you,
Leila

Leila Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main 202 208 7551

#1363334.2

Cell: 202-706-9435
Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Funes, Jason** <jason_funes@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Wed, Aug 15, 2018 at 6:04 PM
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Form For Secretary
To: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>
Cc: Paul Blair <pblair@atr.org>

Thank you! I'll pass this along and have our Scheduling office get back to you soon.

Jason Funes
Special Assistant
Intergovernmental and External Affairs
Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
Office: (202) 208-5541

On Wed, Aug 15, 2018 at 5:10 PM, Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org> wrote:

Jason, here is the form.

From: Funes, Jason <jason_funes@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:11 PM
To: Paul Blair <pblair@atr.org>; Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>
Subject: Form For Secretary

Hey Paul & Candice,

Grover has on several occasions asked to have the Secretary speak at a Wednesday meeting, yet if someone can get the attached form filled out, we can try to put it on his schedule asap.

Thanks,

Jason Funes
Special Assistant
Intergovernmental and External Affairs
Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
Office: (202) 208-5541

#1363334.3